
(Contract Management Use only) 

CONTRACTAPPROVALFORM 
1012 OEC 2.1 PI'\ tt: I G 

CONTRACTOR INFORMATION 

Name: Copy fax (Growth Management) 

Address: 6631 N. Executive Park Court Suite 210 Jacksonville 
City 

Florida 

CONTRACT 
TRACKING NO. 

32316 
State Zip 

Contractor's Administrator Name:_-"R"'ic,h,a,_,rd'""'D"""m"'·a"'nt'------------ Title: Education and Government Sales Manager 

Tel#: 904-296-1600 Fax: 904-296-7111 Email: _JJri""ch.,ar,d.,d.,urgan!lll!t@ill'c"-'o!l'p'Lyfl,.a"x."'co"'m'.L.. _________ _ 

CONTRACT INFORMATION 

Contract Name: Maint. And Supply Agreement for Ricoh MPC6501 Color Copier Contract Value:-"' $16,678.80 ~ , •. er'" 
/:>I L{ (>0 V3 ·vr·n\L 

Brief Description: Base monthly cost of$150.00 includes 50,000 black and white prints. Excess black and white prints at $.0065 per 
print. Color prints at $.055 per color print. Includes all pal1s, labor, service calls and supplies except paper and staples. Monthly lea,se 
of$463.30. I') 

Contract Dates : 36 months fi·om install date Status: _X_ New _Renew: _Amend# __ W Afrask Order 
CJ 
I 'I 
' .> 

How Procured: Sole Source _Single Source _ ITB _ RFP _RFQ _Coop. _X_ Other Cooperativtl' Contract 

If Processing an Amendment: 

Contract #: Increase Amount of Existing Contract: __________ No Increase..;:;,__ 
~.1 

TOTAL OR AMENDMENT AMOUNT:--------

I. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

Comments: ____________________________________ _ 

-FINAL SIGNATURE APPROVAL 

Ted Selby 

f)-;?, /;.:r 
'Date 

RETURN ORIGINAL(S) TO CONTRACT MANAGEMENT FOR DISTRIBUTION AS FOLLOWS: 

Revised 9/24/2012 

Original: Clerk's Services; Contractor (original or certified copy) 
Copy: Department 

Office of Management & Budget 
Contmct Management 
Clerk Finance 

r-.) 
r ) 

··.} 



CCPYFAX(((+ 

)•ck•onvlll• <«+ 
6631 NExecutlvePafkCO\IIt 
Sulte210 
Jacksonvill'e,Fll1216 
Phone:904.l%.1GOO 
Rlx: 904.'296.7111 

JULY 10,2012 

PROPOSAL 
FOR 

NASSAU COUNTY 
GROWTH MANAGEMENT 

RICOH MPC6501 COLOR COPIER 
SR4030 STAPLER/FINISHER 
PUNCH UNIT PU3260 
POSTSCRIPT 3 
FAX OPTION TYPE 7501 
USB2PORT 

LEASE Ol'TIONS 

36MONTHS@ $463.30 PER MONTH 

UNIVEJ.t<;ITY OF SOlJTHFLORIDA #9-13-G -
MAINTENANCE AND SUPPLY AGREEMENT 

BASE MONTHLY COST OF $150.00 INCLUDES 50,000 
BLACK & WHITE PRINTS. EXCESS BLACK & WHITE 
PRINTS AT $.0065 PER PRINT. COLOR PRINTS AT 
$.055l'ER COLOR PRINT. INCLUDES ALL PARTS, LABOR, 
SERVICE CALLS AND SUPPLIES EXCEPTl'Al'ERAND 
STAl'LES. 

RATE GUARANTEED FOR 36 MONTH TERM OF LEASE 

tlainesvllle «<+ 
32tOSW40thBfvd. 
Sult!!A·l 
Gainesville, fL 326(18 
Ph~:352.336.1771 
FAX/352.336.8151 

St. Augustlna «<+ 
HOGatewayCfrcfa 
Suite I 
st.Johns,FL32259 
Phooe:904.827.0178 
fal!: 9tl4.20B.5105 

Daytona Beac.h «<+ 
otBO fentress Blvd 
Sultol 
Uaylona Bead1. Fl32114 
s:>hone:lS$.252.2292 
Fax;386.252.0920 
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'PJ 
'I'~·-·.· '""II:,~~·-"'"'~· '"(ii\(', ' ; +ii 1\ 

~_::' /: 'fu,~ ·;II '' ~"' ~-~ ·~,._,._ ,_ '' . 8 

U'Nl'VERSITY OF 
soum~ . . ·. 

e AWARDED BIDS.!@! 

INVITATION TO NEGOTIATE NUMBER: 9-13-G 

~1'o: 

Bell Techlogu, Inc. 

Dell Marketing L.P. 

Ko~~ca Minolta Business 
Solu·tions U.S.A.,. Inc. 

Q=h -~ericas C:;;,xat~ 
. . . 

Xerox Corporation 

·----------·---------------------------

BID.TITLE;·· Copie~s, Printers and Mu~ti-Functional 
Printers 

Lot: 

Lot I 

Lot I 

Lot 'II 

~ 
Lots I & II 

'· 



rN PROPOSAl TABULATION 
1N TITLE: cpp;.,, Prinfere; and IV!U!ti-Fuootio<lal ?rlnte>s 

l!lJ.NllMBER: :s!:S.:..!;13-~G2---------
IPENING DATE: May:22. 20Q9 TIME 3:60 P.M. 

WARDEDDATE . Oc"f" fl., ~., 
OSTINGTIMEIDATE J ~ 

FROM· C.~~ I . .I!J!)~(!'l 

\:JNT!L: :t:.Fn · 1 JtJJJJorPt 
PAGE· I OF 4 PA'GE[S) 

"Do S.-r.:.. • . 
..,.... """ ~('I 

DESCR:IP'l::rON/';'EliDORS 

mtll\ll: ~ ~ A ~!l':SST ~ TEE !t'J:ME: ~~ DI S'='CU':i:ON ~0..57 (3} ~ 
:>'LORIDA s=s, OR~ S!C l?.OS!!! ~ llChll> OR <m!ER EE=!i!l' EZQO:J:Bl;:lr 
ll1t' ~ = =·l1ll:4l =wm l1oa l1J:tl:l:IG A EOl!D ,SS1iUL CONSS::t'l:C'l>ll A ~ 
~ EROCmlDINGS ~ ~ l.20t T.:..Oro:DA ~; A1ZI :a.IDS~ROPOSALS 
~0 B'% TRE 5~ ~ ~ ~0 ~ S'1Jl,'l&'S 'l.E::aMS AND CONm'2I.o:N$ ,?.,NO .Alf'l 
AND Jll;~ l!DPJ:~QNA:; :ilEI':MS lWl> COJ)lJ)mONS S\JEM!!L".l:IID BY mE BIDllEI<S/l'!\<l?OSE!\S. A..'<E 
~ED .ZWD ss:aLL b.V.S NO FOI'U::E JWD ~~. OFFERS FROOt Tm1 ~Ofi,S USTED 
liEBEili1 A:BE 'J$::8 ONl.i:' C:E'F'mS ~ !I!IME::L'! .U: OF !l:SE ~ OPENXNG DME AllD 
~.. ~ 'O'l'E:Ela QFFmtS Sti3~ED :n:l :Em.SPONSE ® ~s . .SO:r.:J:Cl~'!ON.( lF ~~ 2'JtE 
~y J<WECm> AS !A."!:. • 

~OS:U.S PR.OO$!.S!r! ~:mG.Mt~- A:ttt :'i?ERSON"WliO l'~ P..N 
c:csJ:OO ~G TO J.. SOLICUA...""'l:ON 
PRO'fil.S~ r .eOS'f 'R'I"m 'lSE OltiVE?.SJ:'r~ A 

:ssmP ~ :zo ~ mv:cvm.s:L'l"S!: oz soma :~ w AN" ?.MOi1.I1T :so.'!1AL ooo.: :1.0 . 
~- 'OF !liE l!:S~. QJ\L\E ,0'1: = !'ll!l'J:Ji:sroR' S BID <:a PI<O:roS.'>!.: 10 PE..~ 
0!! "tal:~ ~ ~!.l.l'tlPS. ~~ ~ !!!~: $10r000~ oa 'Sml:CBE"ii'E3. 
:i:S "I.ESS .. 'mE 30ED S3M.It. m: ~:tON:E:I) 1JP01I;I i;ca:s :E~a~ 9!' .AI.W ~ wnca: Mro:" 
S A'DSJUDG:m .AGama~ $ ~o:a: :E'!Irilm· w.a:!. PE.OTSS'1 AC'r'IO.~~ J:N Ll::Eil::t OF' A 
BOND.r i'HE tllii!!:'I7ERS~ ~ ACCEl"l! A ~rg CE:E:CB: OR ~ o:R:D3R ;m :S:S ~ 
QF 1'.BE acmD • :rr.A:t:L'I:Ilm !!!Q :6"::ZE !l!H:S! P.ROF.IliR :seND A!! !:1:$:2 2DG1 <:e ~ '!!$l!l Ei'~ 

PJita'JSS~, s.m;.:uu '3:Est:r:m' n' A lJEN#¥l O'B 'ttE' PROTE&l! • 

- ··--------· .... ·•·· ·····--tt ..• ~~ 
.p;;;:=,..,;:::c·.c... l - l 

•. ~ _N( NO I'l:N CO'It"ER SIGNED 
: 

NO 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 SIGNED ~ 1 No- f(§ 1 No ! ~ 1 No . r~ 1 N:O NO. 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 SIGNED ICJEDI. N<J .I @)I NQ ~ ~ ·No r~l NO 

EEO SIGNED ~- NO ~ 1 -NO -r~r.-NO l!C!:ES) 1 NO 

-r--
; 

YES ·L-=.0 ...--..1 · NO 
. - NO ® 

NO 

YES 

W9 S!~D (.a;§)' I ·NO .~1.. NO YEU IQE$) NO 

N.O NO 

.....,., I NO 

/....-;:!;.._,) .1 et:;pre, 
YEiS I . NO 

Jio PB.Ol?OSAL COPIEp 1 liii~Ml ~f\¢~iCI.&_~~~ir,<>l 4®?~@.$. t.or.q;uJ 4 e.:>f'ieii> 

NO :BID I :CES I · 1$'0 ~ YES ' I NO ¥ · YES j :NO II YES I · NO 
&... OT . J;;; II - 'f..O-T il-

DISQUALIFIED (BEASON/S) 

1PENEP BY: illlark Lillgu!st TABU~ TED B¥;jfi '?M0- $;bl\t_Jf_ VERIFIED BY: ~~ 
. . . 

'E11!JARKS: CIRCLED PRICE JNDICATJ:S !J.FfENr TO AWAP.D. 
FE.V.-8/712008 

----~----------------



N TITLE: Coolers. Printers and illluiti.Funclior:-al Prilltets. 

1\ NUMBER: 9-13-G 

PEN.lNG DATE: Mav 22. 2!!99 TlM!= 3:00 O>.l\i1. 

WARDED DATE. 

OSTING TlME!DATE 
FROM: I 

'UNTil.: I. 

PAGE: ~ Of LJ PAGE(S) 

PESCRlP!XON/~ORS ~.~;~~ 
· So\; tiilns 

'I'fl:r COVER SIGNED ({E:J) NO 

ADDENJ:lUM NO•. J. SIGNED · @:) ,NO I 
1'-.,PDEN!)OM NO. 2 SIGNED YES G::> .. 

F!Uturo:: TO :n:te A l?l{Q!f.E:SZ 'WI'I'E:I:N' 'Xrui ~ "21'U$St;~,a:w. :ur !Sn."'l'ioo 
il.2:J-~'57 (3) 1 :es:.o?..JilA S~S.r .oB. ~;II .. ~. !EO POS~ ~ ::Bot:ro OR~ Sl!= l<Sl~ 03:1: :O.V mss:nt - ~ """""""' FOR -= .1>. :aDlllP 
sm:t.I.. CCXI::lS!I!~ A ~ OF ~ZNGS ~ ~ 1.20 r :s'Z.!OEO:DA 
~- JU..L "S:cDS/P302os.ra.s AC~!$.0 ~t' Tim s~ ~ stm~ lRO TEE 
S'l"A':CE~s ~ 2UU> CONDn:C:Qli'S AND U".C ~ ~ WP:tt':l:~ ~ DI: 
CONlli'r;tONS StlBmH;ElD l!~ '!!mJl EIDI>'3!W/l?ll01'0S3lis Alm = am> =r.:t. !ll\W 
NO FQI\CE: A3!tC E£'EE~. Oli;ZE.BS FROM ~ 'VEND03S 'Ll:S':t'ED m:R'm'l .B..'Q..:S 'l'S5 ~ 
~ ~ 'l'~ AS OF 2::s:a:. ~Vlll ~ ~ mD 'nll!IE. JUJ:i O':OiEa 
~ ~:rmt~ IN' ~s oro !i!EttS sonc:rTM;~:t<:m" ... :tiE" ~: :A.."C.E .:a:ERE:aY 
llll;m;l:$1) llS =· 

-··. 

\!Jest- 6:>-a.st-~C.t\th)! ~I(, Xtro· . 'R ' ecp;~ a.i-~cs ICO.h 
@ NO ~: YES 

' ® -~ NO ~~NO l . 

0 NO ~ NO· _@ NO YES)' NO 

-~ NO' . YES _@· i\: YES) NO "® NO 
' 

.. 
NO.\@ .(NO_},®./ ~ EEO SIGNED \.YE~) NO YES . NO ' NO 

YES) ~ ·~ 
. . 

(YEV· -~ WS SIGNED · NO NO .. NO NO . NO 

MINORITY VENDOR ~ NO @> NO YES ·® '<@' NO l!~ NO 
EN~E:R.!?RISE :RESPONSE (li44) . ' 

. PROPOSAL CONTENT ·@) NO <§) -NO @) NO @ · No· -~ NO 
' . 

f PROPOSAL C0l'IES I -t 4&:::;:M.s.. . f -J. t{ ~:S. 1-+- J.. &.i{:iles f 4- 1.f ibp~ e::. ' 1 .j.. 4 e.O{Ji e.$ 

NO BID YES NO YES NO YES NO YES NQ. YES -NO, 
·. uri..! z;,.~ ·. . 

DISQUALIFIED (REASON/S) . . 
l 

' 
!f'ENEP BY; . Mark L!Uguist 

1 .. , Ue 
TABULATED BY: ;.._Q&.Otfa ShrJ M:_ · VERIFIED BY: '---------

It: ."'" 

!fEMARK}f;; C!RC!.ED PRICE1ND!CATES IN'fENT TO AW.AAD, Rl::'1.8{lf2008 

--·- ~-~ .. ·-- ~·~---·-··---· 

. ' 

, 

' 



§!. Tln.E: Cooiers, ?Jinte!'$lll>d li!\ullti-Fulletic!'ia! P'rinters 

;!>!NUMBER 9-'iS..G 

PENlNG DATE: Mav 22, 2009 TIME 3:00 j:>,.M, 

WARDED DATE 

.DSTING T!ME!DATE 
FROM: I 

UNTIL: • £ 

PAGE: 3 OF 

DESCIW?!!::i:ON~ORS 

ITN COVER SIGN:EB 

ADDENDUM NO. 1. SIGNED 

M)DENDOM NO, 2 SI~D 

EEO SIGNED 

W5 SIGJ:.i"ED 

4 

MINORITY 1lENDOR 
EW"TER?RRSE RSSPONSE (~44) 

PROPOSAL CONTENT 

PF,O:POSAL COPIES . 

NO BID 

DISQUALIFIED '(REASON/S) . 

@) 

.. 

f'AGE(S) 

NO 

NO 

f!AI:!iUES 'ro 1i'litE ~ ~ w:r.:!HI:tr ~ <;VMI!i .P:B::i.S~ :rn Sl!a'l:OR uo .51 {3) I 
m:.or.:mA s=s, OR E'2l:Illtml !rO I'OSi! 5l: ElO>\D 01'< C1.El!!1R BE== REQO:I:B$} 
E7!: l>1l1i' w.t'.!mN .:lZ ~!Mil ~ FOI'< m:r.= A. 1WN!l smu:.L co.NS2I!lmE A 
'IT;!...""'.Ill\ <;IE' ~:tl>TGS llNCl:.."'- Clll\l1lll<ll. :1.20, ~ s=o'l:l:S. N.J:. 
~ ~ :s~ ~~A.~ :SD'.B~ 'I'O zs::E: .s~~s 'l".li:BMS .rosm 
CONDn"'ONS l\:N.tl ~ Aml ALL .WM'f!-oo.L ~ AND CONt>I'riONS 57JBMI!l!retl BY ~ 
~/?.ROeosms Ami. BE.:G02!EP AND ~ RAVE :NO .FOltCE ANti ~~ OFFERS 
~ S!n VEND9:SS LIS'l!ED BERBm Am: 'l'Ee ORLl:, OEE'Ej:RS ~ ~l" 1'.S OF ~ 
AEO\iE OE'BNI:NG D1!I'E D.P c;l!nJE~ ALL OT'EER on':EB:S S'OBMI~Ell·IN" :RESPONSE 'TO !lEIS 
SOLIC,J:'J:A,'nON.- n Alill't ARE El:3SBY BE:VEC'J!EI> AS ~·. . . 

a:E:'r P:::RSON WBO n:r..ES U' 
~G!OOA 

~n'l'I'0N .S.alUr!.· :;,.'!! m 'rE.'m oF :m:.:tNG ow ~ FOaMAL :ERO!P....ST~, roB! nm 
~ 'Cl'!ttVEBSI':Cl' A .&om:> Pa'nBDEI 'l!'O !!2:1!:" ~:EI.S~ OF Sotl''l$ ~A 'IN All 
1.MOtmll .t~ ll'O::. 10 ~ OF "TEE ~ VA!m3 OF !I!EG: Eit09::E.S":CCB! S &.D. 
00. P,'.8:CPOS:Ut: 10. P~ m" THE ES~ E'KPE!m:i:~ D'tJ'B:rm:G ~ CON':J$AC':i!" 
~: $10,000: .OR. Gl:c.m!VER :t.s. 't.'F:SS. ~ BOND •SD.Lt. 13E CONDn'I:ON:E:l'l 'J'EON 'l'E.E • 
11~ OF Ami. C~S t2'EIC9: QZ :BE ADJUQ.GED AGA:o:1Sil' 'J!SE C~OR FT.-LING. 
TSE ~'r:E!S!r AC'nOB. :ol !JI31J' O'S A ~.. 'J:EIE tm!VBRS:t\r.C l!IS.~ ACCEM A • 
CASXI:E:at.S. C'Jl::E.CZ; OB. MO!SI:EIX OitDn IN Z.E:S ~ OP 'raE 30l!ID~ 

•~wmc;.~~~~ .. s: 
~ 

NO 

NO 

NO 

NO 

NO 

'PENED BY: Mark Lil!auisl: TABULATED y.; J,...)>'."""'' "'-- ""'"" "" ~ "-'"...., \iER!RED BY.:-· ----------

&!lARKS: C!RGI..ED PRICEtNDJCATES INTENT T.O AWARD. 
RE¥.&712.008 

............................ ---·-· ·. 



rN PROPOSAL T.AIBLILA'l'iON . . 
TN TITLE: Ct>piers, 'Printers and Mu!ti-Functionar l>rim:ers 

fN NUMBEF<.: :o:a.:.c:i3-G""~"---------
lPEN1NG DATE: May 22. 2009 TfME 3:00 p.M. 

1WARDEDDA1E. ___________ _, 

'OST!NB TIMBDATE 
FROM: /_,...-:---

UNTIL: ____ · _____ ! ____ _ 

I 1'1'-'P..• ' V> • PAGE(§}_ 
~-. 

, . . Lf Lf 
D~Scal~~ION/~RS 'f,.f:f-c?Z . . 

@) 
. ; 

' . _ITN COVER SIGNED NQ . . . 
ADDENDID>l NO. 1 SIGNED ~SJ • · NO 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 SIGJ1\ID C.:-'9 . NO 

EEO SIGNED ·ltf' YES:> NO 

'W9 SIGNED -. 
' ("-"':=') . NO 

MINORITY- VENDO:R. .@ 'NO 
ENTERPRISE RESPONSE (#-H) 

:e:Eloroslili coNTENT @V NO 

. ~ :PROPOSAL COl?IE,S 1 *4w~ •. f 

NO BID ;ms . NO-

• 
DISQUli.tiFl:m_. \REASO_N/S) t l...b1".!: .k. .. J(!;; 

.· 

. 
.. 

i"ES 

YES 

YES -· 
. YES 

• YES 

. YES 

ns· 

-.YES 

.ranmt:S !L'O ~A PB.O'J!ESl' Wlm:!:N TP,J:; l':l:!:m .2?SSCR!BED IN S~ION 120. .. 5'1 (3j r 
:r.~ ~(. .oa an.ts.E s;o :ros~ !IS SOlSfD ·oa ~ S3~ s:e~ '"' 
:BY !0>$ -o= SSE< ll'I>JEl ~ E'OI\ = A l3Clro sa!ILL COl>1S~ A "!il>.:t'l!l.i!.' 
GF mo=s o= == ;1.20, ~ sn.."''1'ES. >.IJ.>l:DS/?!IO!!OSru:.s 
ACCl3P'!Cm> SY ~ ~ tme-St:t::B.olE~ $'0 -tHE. MM5.~S ~row corro:t:.nONs i'.l<"'DAm!' 
Al::m. ~ 7srlnl:n0Na!J, ~ W.C coN:oi'l':toNS. ~ ~~ ':rm! B~/:!?.RO'I?CSW\S A..~ 
l'.EJ.l>Cl$I> !Ulll = ll/<9B l!O Poacll A!ll) ~ • .cFFil!\S l!'Rcy! mEl 11llNlXlRS USB 
:m::.::aE:l:N AS2. 'J!SE JJ'fW.l, OPimS ~VE::> 'E':rME:ZrY' AS OF 'mE AOOVE O~G ~E W'D 
:t':tm;i.. A!:!o O!':te:R .OPE'ERS SV3MI.':t'i'BD ;::N' ~ ® ~S: SOLIC:t:!l:Arn®r I:E' Alnr .AaR 
:EE.B:EEl' ~C:i$D AS l~M'E. 

A 

~!l!, s:mu:.L ~ D ~ D~ ~ Z:m: Z{.QDS!Il... 

NO YES NO YES 1-- NO ·l,· YES NO 

NO YES' . NO YES. N0 YES -NO 

NO YES i NO - YFlS NO YES " NO 

NO YES NO YES NO · YES NO ... . . 
NO YES NO YES NO YES NO . 

' 
NO ! 

1 
YES NO YES NO YES 'NO 

N.O YES :NO YES' NO XES NO 
I 

.· 
NO YES )';<b. · YES NO YES NO 

. 
. . 

' . 
)PENED BY: ll'lark Liffauist rAsUL<ii"ED sx: L&..uro SJwie-H:: VER!FIEI! BY::___-===---

?EMARKS: CIRCLED PRiCE INDICATES INTENT T-O AWARD. . . 
R8!.8fl/2008 

---------.. . ... _____ , __ _ 


